From: Dean Mosely [dean137@centurytel .net]

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 4:22 PM

To: Hossein Hashemzadeh

Subject: KMOL-LP, Victoria, TX, BDFCDTL-20090115AHV: Mosely Enterprises Informal
Objection iswithdrawn

Dear Hossein,

Mosely Enterprises LLC hereby withdraws its Informal Objection filed January 29,
2009, against the application (FCC File No. BDFCDTL-20090115AHV) of Saga
Broadcasting, LLC, for minor change (flash-cut) for KMOL-LP, Victoria, Texas.

Neither Mosely Enterprises LLC, nor any principal thereof, has received or been
promised any consideration for the withdrawal of the Informal Objection.

If you desire a “hard copy” of my request to withdraw the Informal Objection,
please let me know.

Thank you,

Dean M. Mosely, Manager
Mosely Enterprises, LLC



